Medical Malpractice /éuall sUasyl Lo cpels
Proposal Form / b 8)lasiwl

ArabiaJécyall

Falcon Insurance UsAIS

0 If you are signing for

someone else, include a
copy of the durable power of
attorney orexecutorship if
not previously provided.

General information dole Sloglas

1. Full name:

2. Business address:

oL el

3. At what medical school did the proposer graduate?

Joadl Ol gie

4. Year of graduation:

Sl pade 30 Al 45 6T 3

5.  Where has the proposer practiced his profession since graduation?

In from
In from
In from

6. Isthe proposer duly licensed in accordance with law to
practice at the address given under item 2?
e Ligall Aglya) 093l B89 g0l s sasye cllall puie Yo
92 aidl (3 gl Olgiall
7. Member of association? Sdewedl § guae
Nature and volume of your present and foreseeable future
activities:  Ax3giall dduiiually Aol Wila sl qomg Al
8. Isthe proposer or assistant practicing as
el Luylony odelucs of Cllall pude pgiy o

l. Physician b
Il. Surgeon gzl cudb
M. Cosmetic surgeon Jwez=il zl>
V. Anesthetist i Cusb
V. Gynecologist slwd cuub
VI. Urologist  ddgdl el b
VILI. Orthopedist plas b
VIII. Radiologist ~ 4x&l JLasi
IX. Dentist  Olwl b
X.  Any other, not shown S35 o (5,51 dige

If “Yes”, please specify.

T2y Wlliad oo ¢"ead O Cul 13

9. Isthe proposer, partner or assistant regularly involved? in

first-aid service?
Bl Lo (§ §pllanl deluall of b2l o Clall pude 2)lay Jo
SEATY
10. Name(s) of partners
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C)_-Sd.ll Lo

Sl die bl puie Jos ol

to

to

to
OYes/ e  WNo/ Y
OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ @  WNo/Y
OYes/ @2  WNo /Y
OYes/ @2  WNo/Y




88 clowl
*For each partner all questions listed above have
to be answered individually
S350 S Lgude DolaYI @ig el 89S Ul Al il s JSU*
11. Name(s) of qualified medical assistant(s)
d.m}o“ g.,‘#]o.]‘jd&t.um Lol
12. Number of technicians employed
)l Jlasdl sas
13. Number of nurses employed
O yaall dde
14. Is the proposer under contract with or in the employment of
any individual? firm or corporation?
ol 8874 TUlmall 1o (§ Jomy o 3,3 (5T o SBlae Cllall putie Jo
Sduwge

If “Yes”, please give details.
Juso el (@.3.3.53 «;l?)ﬂ :‘u.j 13]

15. Does the proposer own, wholly or in part, operate or
administer any hospital, nursing home or other institution
where medical services are customarily rendered?

%L&ﬂ)bji&ﬁuméiﬁ.\gjig l§5)>3‘|l§J§‘ Gl pude ellioy Jo
TBole dudall Slousdl Lgd puas (553 Ao (ST 91 crivanal)
16. Does he have any reserved beds there?
Il §)gmmxo BJwT L“ST a Jo

If “Yes”, please give details including number of reserved beds.
Bygmall 88l e 3 (§ Loy Juoldd @l (g ¢ " LY IET13)

17. Does the proposer own or operate X-ray machines or laser?
o) ol A Aatil Bg Jado of Cllall pue cllieg Jo
If “Yes”, please give number, type and whether they are used for
diagnosis or treatment or both.
oaesil) puscid CIE13] Lag £ailly @3, ,S3 (b ¢ "ani" DY IS 13
%Sgi CM:J‘gT

18. Number of patients per year
bgiu 92pall Sue

Previous insurance/previous claims

I Has the proposer previously been insured?

Sedlall pudo nals o5 OF Bass Jo
If “Yes”, please specify:  zuog clbad (1o oo cuxl 13
Sir | Name of insurer | Policy period | Limit of indemnity

ol 38,8 ol Qi gl 55 sagai! Caluw

VI WIN|[F

1. Has a previous application been declined?
f &b Gk (a8 @ Jo
Has a previous insurance
Bl (el )
a. required increased premium?
S sl 5Jl3_j -9 g,JJQ

OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ @  WNo/Y
QYes/ e  WNo/Y
OYes/ @2  WNo/Y




required special restrictions?

o o

o3 3448 die b OYes/@ex UNo/Y
d. been terminated/not been renewed by an
insurer? OYes/ e  WNo/Y

Someldl a8 b (e Wadns o o) / Laglgi] o3

If “Yes”, please give detailed information.
e wloglao sllae| (2 ¢ "‘oa.'\" s_.’|_5:,d| C)SL'}!

M. Have any claims or suits for malpractice been made
against the proposer or any of his partners. assistants,
nurses or technicians during the past five years?
Cdlall puie dup G paill s gu o S9les 9l Soles (ST ad) o5 Jo Oves/ e  QNo/Y
Ol giwd! I ond ol s yan o cpdelune oo BE & (e L§=|_9=|
Fauolell juesdl

If “Yes”, please advise amount and background of each claim
alllae JSU &bl adall 3] (0 ¢ "pas” g2l OS'13)

19. Is the proposer or any of his partners, assistants, nurses or
technicians aware of any circumstances or incidents which
may result in a claim?

&Mlﬁi(ﬁbﬂbi@d&@jiﬁsj&oﬁéijiw| ﬁ.\.ﬁ.odﬁ DYES/{Q&" UNo /Y
Sadlasll ) (555 48 p3ldg of Lag,5 SL ale
If “Yes”, please give details
Sl @5 el (" pas" Aol I613)

20. Indemnity required
Collasll pagadll
. Limit any one claim
Buslgll ddlaoll Cadie
1. Aggregate Limit
Jdleal ull
Il Deductible each and every claim to be borne by insured
dde ogall lghamiy ddlan (S Joamill o

21. Endorsements to basic cover

Lol S lidas]
l. Extended Claims Reporting Period UYes/ @  UWNo/Y
SLlaall e EYI 88 el
ll.  Loss of Documents OYes/ e  WNo/Y
@yl Oluas

If “Yes”, up to what amount?

Tidaol) g2 Ld (" a3 Dol CSE13)

Declaration )8

I / We hereby declare that the statements made by me / us in this Proposal Form are true to the best of my / our knowledge
and belief and | / We hereby agree that this declaration shall form the basis of the contract between me / us and Arabia Falcon
Insurance Company S.A.O.G.
:0Ms)
OMeYI i o e 1da Crgas 33195 / 3191 9 Laliielg / Ludymed Uinds doeuonso 14 ()l Z3905 § Caodd (I bl O 190 oz ga 45 / 30
09I doyall ol AS7g Wiy / (v il bl JSupun
I/We also declare that any additions or alterations are carried out after the submission of this proposal form then the same
would be conveyed to the insurers immediately.

23801 e 108 LY Z3 903 a3 day W3l ek bl of LB T e oaelill A8 BN % Bguw O Ll 485 / 7 ol
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Signature(s)

In order for us to process this request, please sign below and return. gdgil el Jl cdlolasll ple3y

E Signature / g 5

Ul / Date

How to submit this form / 8w eudud ddsyb

Ll Ggdiue / Mail:
Arabia Falcon Insurance
P.O. Box 2279

Ruwi 112,

Muscat, Oman

osSWI / Fax:
+968 24566476

G9ASIYI Wl / E-mail:
info@afic.om



mailto:longtermcareclaims@metlife.com

